Council Meeting: February 13, 2024

RECEIVED ON: January 30, 2024 Agenda Item No. 10
From: Jen
To: Rigo Garcia
Subject: Killing the environment
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:46:14 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments
unless you are sure the content is safe.]

You guys did a FANTASTIC JOB screwing up

Lambert with that new death trap bike path.. yes death trap.. you have a homeless shelter not far from the beginning
of the bike path a lot of homeless people on the bike path when I’'m on the bike path with my daughter and someone
tries to go after us. We have no way out because there’s walls and backyards and then a big ass gate you put in the
way, so I have to hope we make it out to the signals are completely screwed up. I’ve emailed several times about
those and you guys haven’t done anything about that now you wanna fuck up uptown even more than you already
have you close the street down for Covid no one can get through completely killed going to uptown Whittier for me
now you want to destroy even more make it hot ugly get rid of trees, because you don’t want to take care of them. I
know why you guys are doing this you’re trying to get out of doing repairs and taking care of the trees repairing
sidewalks, repairing buildings things you should do instead of destroying the environment.

Do better Whittier!!!! DO BETTER WHITTIER!!!!

Jennifer

CC: CM; ACM; CA:; Council; Original to CC; Public Binder; Department



mailto:foxgirljd@gmail.com
mailto:rgarcia@cityofwhittier.org



